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To

The Managing Director,

Jharkhand Urja Utpadan Nigam Limited
Engineering Building

Dhurwa, Ranchi-834004

Sub: Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
Section 143(6)(b) of Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statement and
Consolidated Financial Statement of Jharkhand Urja Utpadan Nigam Limited
for the year ended 31% March 2022

Sir

H

I am to send the Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
Section 143(6)(b) of Companies Act, 2013 on the Financial Statement and Consolidated
Financial Statement of Jharkhand Urja Utpadan Nigam Limited for the year ended 3]st
March 2022. The comments may be placed in the Annual General Meeting of the
company and a copy of the minutes of the AGM may please be sent to this office. The
Printed Annual Report (5 copies) of the company for the year 2021-22 may also be sent

to this office,

Yours faithfully,

Encl: As stated

mail : agaujharkhand@cag.gov.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b), READ WITH SECTION 129 (4) OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013 ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF JHARKHAND
URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED, RANCHI, FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2022,

Preparation of The consolidated financial statements of Jharkhand Urja Utpadan Nigam
Limited, Ranchi, for the financial year ended 31 March 2022, in accordance with the financial
reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, is the responsibility of the
Management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor, appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India under Section 139 (5), read with Section 129 (4), of the Act, is responsible for
expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143, read with Section 129 (4), of
the Act, based on independent audit, in accordance with the standards on auditing, prescribed
under Section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them, vide their Audit
Report dated 07 January 2023.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted the supplementary
audit of the consolidated financial statements of Jharkhand Urja Utpadan Nigam Limited, for
the financial year ended 31 March 2022, under Section 143 (6)(a), read with Section 129 (4), of
the Act. We conducted a supplementary audit of the financial statements of Patratu Energy
Limited, Jharbihar Colliery Limited and Karanpura Energy Limited, for the financial year ended
on that date. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently, without access to the
working papers of the statutory auditors, and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory
auditors and company personnel, and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

Based on my supplementary audit. I would like to highlight the following significant matters
under Section 143 (6)(b) of the Act, which have come to my attention, and which, in my view,
are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related
Audit Report.

A. Comments on Consolidated Profitability

Statement of Profit and Loss: Other Expenses : % 1,125.44 lakh (Note-19)

‘Other Expenses’ does not include % 34.02 lakh, being the: (i) penal interest on loan of ¥ 15.52
crore, carrying 13 per cent interest per annum and (ii) delayed penal interest, at the rate of 2.5
per cent per annum.

The Company had accounted for the loan in its account on 31.03.2013 but had not made aay
repayments. As such, it was liable for payment of penal interest. However, no provision for penal
interest was made in the accounts.



- \y

This resulted in understatement of ‘penal interest on loan’ (Other Expenses) by ¥ 34.02 lakh,
‘prior period expenses’ by Z 136.08 lakh, ‘current liabilities’ by 2 34.02 lakh and ‘non-current
liabilities’ by ¥ 136.08 lakh.

B. Comments on Consolidated Financial Position
Balance Sheet: Other Equity: ¥ 226.10 lakh (Note-9)

"Other Equity’ does not include not include an amount of 2 10.00 crore, being the amount against
unaccepted energy bills raised by JUUNL, for the period from FY 2013-14 to FY 2020-21.

JBVNL had accepted energy bills amounting to ¥ 121 crore, against bills amounting to ¥ 131
crore (for the financial years 2013-14 to 2020-21) claimed by JUUNL. The amount of 2 10 crore
was not adjusted during the year, although the acceptance of bills by JBVNL was received before
approval of the accounts by the Board of Directors.

Non-adjustment of the above has resulted in overstatement of ‘Other Current Assets’, as well as
‘Other Equity’, by Z 10.00 crore each.

C. General

1) Company had not conducted any meeting of its Board of Directors during the
financial year 2021-22, as required under Section 173 (1) of the Companies Act,
2013. However, non-compliance of Section 173 (1) of the Companies Act was not
disclosed in the Tinancial Statement, as well as in the Independent Statutory
Auditor’s Report.

1) Company had not filed annual return under Section 92, as well as copy of financial
statement with ROC under Section 137 and also failed to make provision for
liabilities for penalties, in this regard, in its book of accounts.

i) Provision was not made for ‘filing fee’ for Annual Performance Review, T rue-Up,
MYT Petition and Tariff' Determination for the control period, to be undertaken by
JUUNL, as per JSERC (Terms and Conditions for Determination of Generation
Tariff) Regulations, which had not been fiied for the financial years 2016-17 to 2021-

22.
For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India
Place: Ranchi (Anupf Francis Dungdurng)
Date: -05-2023 Accountant General (Audit)

Jharkhand, Ranchi
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To,
The Members of JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We were engaged to audit the Consolidated Financial Statements of JHARKHAND URJA
UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the Consolidated Balance
Sheet as at March 31, 2022, and the Consolidated Statement of Prolit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to the Consolidated
Financial Statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated Financial Statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
because of the significance of the matter mentioned in the Basis of Adverse Opinion section of
our report, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements do not give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of their state of affairs

as at March 31, 2022, and PROFIT and its Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of
the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Consolidated
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position,
consolidated financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in accordance

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards

specified under section 133 of the Act, as applicable.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Group and for preventing and

detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
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policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to
the preparation and presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these Consolidated Financial Statements based
on conducting our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing under Section 143(10)

of the Act.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards
and matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the

Act and the Rules made thereunder and the order under section 143(11) of the Act.

We conducted our audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

assurance about whether the Consolidated Financial Statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
Consolidated Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes

evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
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uLounlm.L_ estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall ’
presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements. §
|
As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain P
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: |
|
* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Consolidated Financial Statements, {
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control. |
*  Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit ‘
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are 1
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. i
* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting :
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
[ ]

Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Consolidated Financial Statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the

underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
(¢ b

deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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We also provi s yad i .
provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with

relevant ethical requirements regarding independence

, and to communicate with them all

relati Ips ¢ )
clationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,

and where applicable, related safeguards.

Adverse Opinion
Because of the matters described in the Basis of Adverse Opinion paragraph, we have not been

able to obtain such audit evidence as stated. In our opinion the effect of these matters could be

material and pervasive on the financial Statements,

Accordingly, our opiion is Adverse on the consolidated financial statements.

Basis for Adverse Opinion

(A)We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained

is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our Adverse Opinion.

(A)Relevant matters on the basis of which our opinion on the Consolidated Financial

Statement is Adverse:

1. Statutory Compliance

The Company is ACTIVE non-compliant as on date of this report as appearing in the

Company Master Data downloaded from the official portal of Ministry of Corporate
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Affairs meaning thereby certain requisite forms have not been filed by the Company to

the Registrar of the Companies

2. Going Concern Assumption

The auditors of JBCL and PEL, subsidiary of the holding company have reported that the

fundamental assumption of going concern that the entity will continue its operations for a
reasonable period of time has become doubtful but the entities have prepared their
financial statements on going concern assumption.

Also, the Board of JBCL has passed a resolution for closure of the Company as on 02-02-

2018, but financial statements are still being made following Going Concern Principle.

The auditors of KEL, subsidiary of the holding company have reported that the basic
objective of the company has been vanished due to deal location of coal block by MOC
and thus closure of the company needs to be effected. The company has accumulated
deficit and the net worth of the company has been totally eroded. These indicate that a
material uncertainty exist that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern.

Also, the operations of the company have been closed few years ago. No provision has
been made for possibility of claims and losses which the company may face in future due

to closure as there is no clainy/litigation against the company other than those brought in

the book of accounts.

3. Liabilities
Note No.12 “Other Liabilities” contains Drilling & Exploration amounting to Rs. 16.61
Lakh (Previous year Rs.16.61 Lakh) which is transferred from Patratu Energy Limited
(hereinafter referred to as “PEL”). As reported to us, this amount is related to
development of Banhardi Coal Block which was earlier booked in Patratu Energy Limited
but in meantime the Banhardi Coal Block was assigned to J harkhand Urja Utpadan Nigam
Ltd and subsequently was transferred to M/s Patratu Vidut Utpadan Nigam Limited

(hereinafter referred to as “PVUNL”). However, this liability has not been accepted by
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PVUNL for transfi :
ansfer g .
anster consideration. In the absence of proper documents evidencing such

liability, we ar
J 9 Ire 1 - o « A
e nable to ascertain the correct amount recorded in the Annual Financial

Statements as well as the correctness of classification as liability.
The Auditor . )

uditors of KEL, a subsidiary of the holding company have reported that terms of
repayment, nature of Security separately for each case of borrowings and period and
amount of continuing default in respect of borrowing and interest thereon in respect of
each borrowing is not disclosed in the financial statements as reported by Schedule-I1I od

the Companies Act, 2013 and Indian Accounting Standards.

The auditors of JBCL, a subsidiary of the holding company have reported that the
payment of borrowed fund from Bihar State Mineral Development Corporation Limited
(BSMDCL) and JUUNL was made to Ministry of Coal by liquidating the margin money
from Bank Guarantee submitted in the name of Jharkhand State Electricity board and

BSMDCL. Sufficient and appropriated audit evidence has not been provided for funds
provided by BSMDCL.

The auditors of PEL, a subsidiary of the holding company have reported that PFC
Consulting Limited who were appointed for consultancy services in selection of developer
for setting up a Thermal Power Plant at Patratu, agreed to short close the contract at

Rs.5.03 Crore against their dues. The company however has booked a liability of Rs.2.56

Crore only against it.

Property, Plant and Equipment (Ind AS-16)
The title deeds for Land and land rights amounting to Rs.32.78 Lakh (Previous year

Rs.32.78 Lakh) as per Note No.2 “Property, Plant and Equipment” were not made

available to us for verification.
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CwIp
The auditors of KEL, a subsidiary of the holding company have reported that the CWIP of
Rs.792.49 Lakh is persisting since long which is a serious anomaly as it is not capitalized

vel. As per management no detail for the same is available.

Investment
Share certificates held by the Holding Company for investment in Subsidiary Companies

of JBCL provided to us were in the name of old nominees of the Company and no further

title transfer deeds were made available for verification of the same.

Note No. 3(a) “Investment” contains “Investment in Equity Shares”, all Equity Share

certificates are held in the name of the nominees and not in the name of the Company.

Note No. 3(a) “Investment” contains “Investment in Equity Shares” amounting to Rs.
72.50 Lakh. Percentage of shareholding in subsidiary companies and joint venture

companies is not disclosed in the Consolidated Financial Statements.

As per percentage of holding and as mentioned in significant accounting policies of CFS,

JBCL is a subsidiary of JUUNL. However in Note No. 3(a) of CFS, investment in JBCL

is treated as investment in Joint Venture Entities.

7. Cash & Cash Equivalent
Note No.5 “Cash and Cash Equivalent” contains “Bank Balance available in PLA”

amounting Rs. 43.74 Lakh (Previous year Rs. 43.74 Lakh) which is reported as Cash at
Treasury during the Previous Financial Year in the Financial Statement. We have not been

provided with any documents for verification of amount and title of the asset.

The auditors of KEL, subsidiary of the holding company have reported that no balance

confirmation was received from the treasury for Rs.15.12 crore shown under “Cash and

Cash Equivalent”.
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8. Tax Matters

The followin diff
g erences have beep observed in Income tax Deducted payable and paid

between Books of
Account, TDS challan and TDS returns (Form 24Q) filed during the

ear fi i i
y or which adequate explanation has not been received.

Income Tax Deducted as per Amount of Income Tax
Books Account (Rs.) Deducted filed as per TDS
Ounrter] ——— — Return (Rs.)
art
gﬂq‘ﬂZf II, 21,62,500.00 26,37,500.00
&mner v 17,49,000.00 12,68,000.00
- 89,09,645.00 89,31,286.00

There is difference in the amount of Income Tax Deducted (TDS) as appearing between
Books of Account and Form 26AS/ AIS. The amount of TDS booked as per Books of
Account is Rs. 1,20,000.00 whereas, amount appearing in the Form 26AS/ AIS is Rs.

1,80,076.00. However, the management is in communication with the respective deductor

to get the same reconciled from the next reporting period.

9. Balance Confirmation
In Note No.7(b) of the Financial Statements “Trade Receivable” amounting to Rs.

1,560.81 Lakh (Previous year Rs. 54.74 Lakh) is receivable from Jharkhand Bijli Vitran
Nigam Limited (hereinafter referred to as “JBVNL”) against sale of power. Confirmation
from JBVNL has not been made available to us for verification of this claim, hence the
same remains unverified. However, the transactions recorded during the year were based

on the communication between JUUNL and JBVNL, the same has been verified through

the documentation received for the record.

Balance confirmation of Master Trust and Investments were not provided for our

verification.

Note No.12 “Other Liabilities” contains Advance from PVUNL Rs.1,141.87 Lakh
(Previous year Rs.1,141.87 Lakh) is appearing in the Books of Account. In the absence of
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ble to ascertain the correct amount

proper documents evidencing the same, we are una
e from PVUNL.

recorded in the Annual Financial Statements regarding Advanc

Note No. 7 (a) “Other Assets” contains Rs.1,188.00 Lakh (Previous year Rs.1,188.00
Lakh) receivable from PVUNL against invoked BG. The balance confirmation of the

same is not provided to us.

The auditors of KEL, subsidiary of the holding company have reported that balance of
Loan from State Government and Loan from JUUNL, Other Non-Current Financial
Liabilities and Other Current Liabilities are not substantiated by third party confirmations.

10. Incorrect Classifications
There are differences in the classification of the following he
consolidated accounts of JUUNL and standalone accounts of JBCL:

ads between the

(Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars | Consolidated JUUNL | JBCL

Note No. 6

Current Tax Assets - TDS 0.23

Current Assets (Others) - TDS 0.23 ]

There are differences in the classification of the following heads between the

consolidated accounts of JUUNL and standalone accounts of KEL:
(Rs. in Lakh)
Particulars | Consolidated JUUNL l KEL
Note No. 19
Other Expense - Int. on Govt. loan | 247.68 ]
Note No. 17
Finance Costs — Int. on Govt. loan [ ] 247.68

11. Disclosure Requirement
Fair values of various Assets and Liabilities (including Financial Assets) have not been

disclosed in Notes to Accounts as per the requirements of various Ind AS.

The company has not classified Finance Cost as separate line item as per the requirement

RrODy
od 4¢
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of Ind AS 1 “Presentation of Fin

ancial Statements”, ¢ '
. §", as required by the Schedule 111 of the

The Company hg . .
pany has not properly disclosed various disclosures as required by the Schedule

I of the Companies Act, 2013, such as:
(1) The Company ha y i i
| pany has not properly disclosed the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
disclosures as required,
(i1) Proper classification of Loans and Advances in the Note No, 7(a) of the Financial
Statements as required has not been disclosed,
(i) The Company has not appropriately disclosed the details as required in relation to

Additional Regulatory Information in the Financial Statements.

12. Inventories
Inventory valuation report has not been provided for verification. Hence, the amount of

Inventories as appearing in the Books of account could not be verified.

13. Accounting Principle

Expense of Rs. 0.38 Lakh as Home Guard for the Financial Year 2020-21 has been

booked in the Current Financial Statement i.e. FY 2021-22 by the Company. The same

has resulted in an overstatement of the other expenses.

Key Audit Matters
Except of the matters described in the Basis of Adverse Opinion section, we have

determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements / financial information of Karanpura Energy
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary, Patratu Energy Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary
and JharBihar Colliery Limited, a subsidiary whose financial statements / financial

information reflect total assets of Rs.2,330.85 Lakh, Rs.133.94 Lakh and Rs.98.07 Lakh as
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y tor the year ended on that date, as considered in the

atement, i
ste ent. These financial statements / financial inform
auditors w

respectiv
consolidated financial

ation have been audited by other

hose reports :
p have been furnished to us by the Management and our opinion on

based solely on the reports of the other auditors.

Our opinion is modified in respect of the above matter(s).

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure - A”, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

However, the Auditors of KEL and PEL have reported the above requirements as per the
Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 requirements, hence, we have not considered
the same for the purpose of reporting in clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order of this
report.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) As described in Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph, we were unable to obtain certain
information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and beliel were

necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) The books of account as required by various provisions of law stated above have been

kept by the company;

(c)Subject to the matters described in the Basis for Adverse Opinion paragraph, we state that
the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow statement, dealt
with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

Al
k- NCA

JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
F.Y.2021-22
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andards i i
) . specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule
ompanies (Accounts) Ruyles, ?

Accounting St )

7 of the

014, except for the i i '

| N y 8 cases mentioned in the Basis of
Adverse Opinion paragraph; 0

(¢) We have not received any
2022. As such we
31 March, 202

Act;

written representations from the directors as on 31% March,
are \ . . . o
are unable to comment upon the disqualification of directors as on

7 x' b . . - .
2 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the

[) Withr X : SR
() espect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the —— . o e N
['the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate

Report in “Annexure - B”;

") With re . : . .
(2) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, As informed to us, the Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations

on its financial position in its financial statements;

ii. Due to the possible effects of the matter described in the Basis for Adverse
Opinion paragraph, we are unable to state whether the Company has made
provision, as required under the applicable law or Indian accounting standards, for

material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts;

iii. The Company does not have any amount required to be transferred to the Investor

Education and Protection Fund.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in
any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Intermediaries"),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing_or_otherwise, that the

: oRRODL™
; o,

ol nencn )"'J

o «2ngi o

&

o og AccO i
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(b) The management h

no funds h
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- : 9835168852, 9334439600
ntermediary g / i
ry shall, Whether, directly or indirectly lend or iny

o T .
I entities identified iy any manner w

("Ultimate Beneficiarjes"

» KUTCHERY ROAD

JHARKHAND)

est in other persopg

hatsoever by or on behalf of the Company
) or provide any gua
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries:

rantee, security or the like on behalf

as represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,

ave b i /
cen received by the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies),

including foreign entities (" i ' :
Ing foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, whether

recor i : Wi
rded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or

indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or

provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

and

(¢) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and

appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused

us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any

material misstatement.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no dividend has been

paid by the company during the year.

RANCHI
07.01.2023

For R. K. GARODIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
202, Sai Apartment, Kutchery Road, Ranchi

(Firm’s Registration No.: 002004C)

(CA.
Partner

(Membership No.: 070704)
UDIN :23070704BGW V13248

K. GARODIA)

JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

F.Y.2021-22
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As required by the clause (xxi) of paragrap
following companie
standalone financial statements of the respective

Financial Statements of the Holding Company:

ent Auditor’s Report

ory Requirements’ section

LIMITED (“the company”)
h 3 of the Order, we report th

s have given qualification or adver

R. K. GARODIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
202, SAl APARTMENT, KUTCHERY ROAD
RANCHI - 834001 (JHARKH/\NDI)
. 0651 - 2203343, 2972847
. 9835168852, 9334439690

of our report of even date to the Members of

at the auditors of the

se remarks in their CARO report on the

companies included in the Consolidated

[ SL [ Name of the Company — N | Relationshi Dateof the | Paragrapl
: P ate of the aragraph
Mo with the respective number in the
Company auditor’s respective
report CARO
*—’J_/—/ reports.
| JHARKHAND URJA U40108JH2013$GC00|703 HOLDING 06" Oct, i(a)(A), i(b),
UTPADAN NIGAM ‘ 2022 i(c), i), vi,
LIMITED viii, ix(a), ix(c),
xiii, xiv(b), xvii
2] JHARBIHAR 10100JH2009SGC013627 —SUBSIDIARY | 16" Nov, vii(a), xvii, Xix
COLLIERY LIMITED 2022

RANCHI

Place
07.01.2023

Date

THARKHAND URJA
Y. 2021-22 ik

For R. K. GARODIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

202, Sai Apartment, Kutchery Road, Ranchi

(Firm’s Registration No.: 002004C)

(CA. R.K. GARODIA)

Partner
(Membership No.: 070704)

UDIN : 23070704BGWVIH3248
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/ “YUure — ‘R? N
,,\L.fll'l'z'}“' ¢~ ‘B’ to the Independent Auditor's Report
saelerre ) araera ») D X
O 1 paragraph 2(f) under *Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our report of even date to the Members of

JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED (“the company”)

Report o S srnal T .
I n the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of

Sub-section 3 of Seetion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audi . ;
¢ have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of JHARKHAND
URJ: » .
JAUTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on

that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over

financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial C_ontrols and, both

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance

JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED Page 150f 17
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| I, 2
:\"‘L require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtai

*ASO¢ A OO ¢
\:,; U:I],L;l:. assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial rcport;nz
O;l; t :.) ll.\hcd and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects
N ..‘l.u; "l 1“"0.1"05 performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of th;-.
' 1 ;.“m %mancml controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
nuft .u of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
ol l]mCl'nﬂl financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material
weakness exi : :
— :c\(:soti :lllr;dalszsetmg a-r.ld evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
. | ssed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
ncluding the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial

statements, whether due to fraud or error.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes

those policies and procedures that:
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

consolidated financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that

receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of

management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,

use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial

statements.

Adverse Opinion
In view of the material and pervasive nature of the matters prescribed in Basis of Adverse

Opinion paragraph of our report of even date on the accompanying Consolidated Financial
we are unable to determine if the company has established

Statements of the company,
*GMOD‘/'\J’ z Page 16 0f 17
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R. K. GARODIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

202, SAI APARTMENT, KUTCHERY ROAD
RANCHI-834001 (JHARKHAND)
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: 9835168852, 9334439690

adequate internal fi : e . . .
Juate internal financial control over financial reporting and whether such internal financial

controls were operating effectively as at 315 March, 2022.

Accordingly, w
gly, we expre ers ini . : i i :
) express Adverse opinion on Internal Financial Controls over Financial

Reporting with refer .
| g with reference to the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Place : RANCHI
Date : 07.01.2023

== Pagc|7ol'|7

JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
F.Y.2021-22

For R. K. GARODIA & CO.

Chartered Accountants
202, Sai Apartment, Kutchery Road, Ranchi

(Firm’s chistration No.: 002004C)

/%7) Va h”/
(CA. R.K. GARODIA)
Partner
(Membership No.: 070704)
UDIN : 23070704BGWVIH3248
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JHARKHAND URIJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
A’ (CIN:U401083H20135GC001703)
i3 Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March 2022

B (Amount in Rs. In Lakh)
\\ As at As at
; Earticsecs pateibie: 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
I ASSETS
(1) Non - Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 2 503.76 510.45
Capital work-in-progress 2(a) 792.49 792.49
Investment Property 0.00 0.00
Financial Assets
(i) Investments 0.00 0.00
(ii) Trade receivables 7(b) 0.00 0.00
(iif) Loans 3(a)&(b) 0.00 0.00
(iv) Others Financial Assets 3(a)&(b) 5,324.19 4,109.37
Deffered Tax Assets (Net) 20a 69.49 81.52
Other Non-Current Assets 7(a) 44,421.28 32,109.13
(2) Current Assets
Inventories 4 122.66 108.62
Financial Assets
(i) Investments 0.00 0.00
(il) Trade Receivables 7(b) 1,560.81 54.74
(iii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 2,354.57 11,365.11
(iv) Other Bank balances 0.00 0.00
(v) Loans 0.00 0.00
Short-term loans and advances 7(a) 9,833.79 10,685.73
Current Tax Assets (Net) 6 403.57 140.09
Other Current Assets 7(a) 0.00 0.00
Total Assets 65,386.61 59,957.25
] EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Equity
Equity Share capital 8 3,803.00 3,803.00
Other Equity 9 (4,995.17) (6,719.69)
Non Controlling Interest 9a (112.14) (112.13)
(2) Liabilities
(a) Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings:-
A. Secured Loans 10 1,984.50 6,984.50
B. Unsecured Loans 10 4,539.60 2,705.45
(ii) Trade Payables 0.00 0.00
(iii) Other financial liabilities 11 255.62 1,829.72
Other non current liabilities 12 1,826.88 1,459.85
Provisions 12 41,663.41 32,978.26
Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 0.00 0.00
(b) Current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings 10 6,450.46 5,997.52
(ii) Trade Payables 0.00 0.00
(iii) Other financial liabilities 1 0.00 0.00
Short Term Provisions 12 145.04 337.34
Other current liabilities 12 9,825.40 10,693.43
Provisions 0.00 0.00
Total Equity and Liabilities 65,386.61 59,957.25
Summary of significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

(CIN:U40108JH20135GC001703)
Engineering Bullding, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31" March 2022
(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)

Figures for the year |  Figures for thq
Particulars Note No. ended March 31" | year ended March
2022 31" 20211
| INCOME
Revenue From Operations 13 3,918.86 1,944.75
Other Income 14 282.13 486.43
Total Income (1) 4,200.99 2,431.18
n EXPENSES
Employee Benefits Expense 16 1,892.43 1,322.16
Power Generation Cost 17 10.03 8.71
Depreciation and amortization expense 18 6.69 6.85
Other Expenses 19 1,125.44 1,633.45
Total Expenses (I1) 3,034.59 2,971.17
m Profit before exceptional items and tax (I-11) 1,166.40 (539.99)
0.00
v Exceptional Items 0.00 0.00
Preliminary expenses Written off 3a 0.00 0.00
Vv Profit / (Loss) before tax (I1I-1V) 1,166.40 (539.99)
Vi Tax Expense: 0.00
(1) Current Year Taxes 20 (230.51) 0.00
(2) Previous Year Taxes 20 0.00 0.00
(3) Deferred Tax 20a (12.03) 57.75
MAT Credit 17.78 0.00
Vil Profit / (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (V-Vi) 941.64 (482.24)
0.00
vill Profit/(loss) from Discontinued Operations 0.00 0.00
X Tax expense of Discontinued Operations 0.00 0.00
X Profit/(loss) from Discontinued Operations (after tax) (VIII-IX) 0.00 0.00
0.00
XI Profit / (Loss) for the period (VII + X) 941.64 (482.24)
0.00 0.00
Xi Other Comprehensive Income 0.00 0.00
A) 0.00 0.00
(i) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss 22 0.00 (0.42)
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit or loss
0.00 0.00
B) 0.00
(i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 22 783.81 0.00
(ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or
loss 0.00 0.00
Total Other Comprehensive Income 783.81 (0.42)
X Total Comprehensive Income for the period (X1 + XII) [Comprising
Profit (Loss) and Other Comprehensive Income for the period]
1,725.45 (482.66)
Non Controlling Interest share in profit / loss (37.5% in JBCL) (0.0) ~ (0.75)
Profit/ Loss for the year in the books of holding company JUUNL 1,725.44 )} (481.91)
Xiv Earnings per equity share (for continuing operation) :
(1) Basic (In Rs.) 21 4.54 (1.27)
(2) Diluted (In Rs.) 21 454 (1.27)
(3) Nominal Value (In Rs.) 10.00 10.00
Summary of significant accounting policies 1

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

For RadfeGARQDI v @0,
Chdftered-Accountants

For JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

J

CA. gy M (F&A)
(CAMR. K. Garodia) %Q‘ : \?,Q/
MNEN 070704 W
Place : Ranchi Company Secretary Managing Director
Date : Company Sccretary ON: 09840088, 0 o

Managing DIr

4 i'r
JUUNL, Ranchi ni

07 JAN 2023
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i JHARKHNAD URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

.
1537- (CIN:U40108)H20135GC001703)
F. Engineering Building, W.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834064, Jharkhand
.g Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31" March 2022
¥
¢ T T e ———————Amountin B3 in Lakh)
'." Particulars flgures for the year ended[Figures for the year ended]
[ i " .
/ A |Cash Flow from Operating Activities = ———— ,_MﬂUI_ML*MM
£ 1|Profit Before Tax -
:r 1,166.76 (540.40)
I 2|Adjustments for :
£ "
F Depreciation and impairment of property, plant and equipment 6.69
. Provisions for Expense 0 {‘ 685
éf. Dividend Income o f:) 0.00
Interest Income (258 “J 0.00
Interest Expenses 2;; m] (47751
Others ( juun! adjustment of OCI& OCE nett) 781‘;: 1,252.04
‘ 194 23
Adjustments for Other Non Current Asset
Adl u ssets (12,287.76) (30,954 13)
justments for Other Non Current Liabilities 172.73
v 22,733 61
3| Operating Profit bef,
perating t before Working Caplital Changes (1+2) (10,160.72) (7,785.31)
4/Change in Working Capital:
(Excluding Cash & Bank Balances)
|I"\VQI'ROUG$ “404) us 94)
Financial Assets (1,214.82)
Trade Receivables (1,506.07) 507.51
Others 851.84 (10,685.25)
Current Tax Assets (263.48) (35.72)
Financial Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Borrowings 0.00 0.00
Trade Payables 0.00 0.00
Other Current Financial Liabilities 0.00 0.00
Other Current Liabilities (2.83) 0.00
Other current assets 0.10 0.00
Short Term Provisions 8,681.14 177.76
Current 1 deferred tax assets (12.03) 57.75
Current Tax liability (230.51) 12,748.56
MAT credit 17.78
Change in Working Capital 6,307.08 3,14461
5[Cash Generated From Operations (3+4) (3,853.64) (4,640.70)
6|Less : Taxes Paid for Current Year 0.00 0.00
Less : Taxes Paid for Previous Year 0.00 0.00
7|Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (5-6) (3.853.64) (4,640.70)
B Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Proceeds from sale of Property, plant and equipment/Transfer of Assets 0.00 4,896.14
Proceeds from sale of Investment 0.00 0.00
Payment/Receive of Loans & Advances (5,000.00) 0.00
Interest received (Finance Income) 255.24 477.51
Dividend Income 0.00 0.00
Investment in Partnership Firm 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from sale of financial instruments 0.00 0.00
Expenditure on Construction Work in Progress 0.00 0.00
Receipt of government grants (Capital Grant) 0.00 0.00
Loss/(gain) arising on financial assets/liabilities as at fair value through profit and loss 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Generated/(Used) In Investing Activities: (4,744.76) 5,373.65
C Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Long-Term Borrowings (Including finance lease) 700.62 0.00
Repayments of Long-Term Borrowings (Including finance lease) 0.00 0.00
Proceeds from/(Repayments of) Short-Term Borrowings (865.08) 0.00
Interest paid (247.68) 0.00
Dividends paid 0.00 0.00
Dividend distribution tax paid 0.00 0.00
Net Cash Generated/(Used) from Financing Actlvities: (412.14) 0.00
D  |Net Change In Cash & cash equivalents (9,010.54) 732.95
(padec) 365.11
E-1 [Cash & cash equivalents as at end of the year 2,354.57 11,365.
E - 2 |Cash & cash equivalents as at the beginning of year 11,365.11 10,632.16
NET CHANGE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (E 1-2) {9,010.54) 732.95
As per our report of even date
FOFOR'."'K"." A
amredk@oﬁi&QD'A & CO.
irtered Accountants GAM LIMITED
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/' (a) Equity Share Capital :

(CIN:U40103]H2013SGC001703)

4
" JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

g Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand
] Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity for the year ended 31" March 2022

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)

§
Particulars

No. of Shares

Amount :

60,00,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each 60,00,00000 6,00,00,00,000
] Equity shares of Rs. 100 each Issued, subscribed and fully paid
As at 1" April 2020 38,030,000.00 380,300,000.00
Add : Issue of share capital (Note 8) 0.00 0.00
At 31" March 2021 38,030,000.00 380,300,000.00
Add : Issue of share capital (Note 8) 0.00 0.00
At 31" March 2022 38,030,000.00 380,300,000.00
(b) Other Equity :
For the year ended 31" March 2022:
(Amount In Rs. In Lakh)
Reserve & Surplus items of OCI
Particulars Capital Securities General Retained FVTOCI Total

Reserve Premium Reserve Earnings Reserve

(Note 9) (Note 9) (Note 9) (Note 9) (Note 12)
As at 1% April 2021 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,719.69) 0.00 (6,719.69)
Opening Adjustment 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.93) 0.00 (0.93)
Profit for the period 0.00 0.00 0.00 941.64 0.00 941.64
Other comprehensive income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 783.81 783.81
Other Equity Related to Minority Interest 0.01 0.00 0.01
At 31" March 2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 (5,778.98) 783.81 (4,995.17)
For the year ended 31" March 2021:

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)
Reserve & Surplus Ttems of OCI
Particulars Capital Securities General Retained EVTOCI Total

Reserve Premium Reserve Earnings reserve

(Note 9) (Note 9) (Note 9) (Note 9) (Note 12)
As at 1" April 2020 (6,447.79) 0.00 (6,447.79)
Profit for the period 0.00 0.00 0.00 (482.24) 0.00 (482.24)
Other comprehensive income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.42) (0.42)
Restructuring A/c Pending For Allotment 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.00 0.00 210.00
Other Equity Related to Minority Interest 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.75 0.00 0.75
At 31" March 2021 __0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (6,719.69)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

Chasterarhkamtnniants
(FirmiReg..No. : 002004C)

For JHARKHAND WADAN GAM LIMITED

(
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

Statement of Shares held by Promoters for the year ended 31% March 2022

%Change during the Year 1

) Shares held by promoters at the end of the year
Sl. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total Shares \
. JUVNL 38029400 99.9984223 NIL \
2 [JUVNL (through its Nominee) 600 0.001577702 NIL |
Statement of Shares held by Promoters for the year ended 31* March 2021
r Shares held by promoters at the end of the year l %Change during the Year \
[ Sl. No. Promoter Name No. of Shares % of total Shares l ]
[ 1 [uvnL 38029400 99.9984223 | NIL \
2 [JUVNL (through its Nominee) 600 0.001577702 | NIL |
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2. Consolidated Property, Plant and Equipment :

JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

(CIN:U40108JH20135GC001703)
Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)

I AT COST DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK
N of the Assets m:! Gross Block Additions during D‘::x:'::/ Gross Block as | Depreciation and Depreciation and mswnlil, Total Depreciation AS AT AS AT
ame o "
dep as at the year N at Amortization as at | Amortization during Transfers / and Ar upto 317 March 2022 317 March 2021
x 1 April 2021 31" March 2022 1st April 2021 the year Heclasiliestions 31st March 2022
- 32.71 32.78 0.0 0. 0.00 32.78
3 B 3.34 545.68 545.68 491.11 0.00 0.00 54.57
2 Hydraulic Works 5.28] 1914.43 1914.43 1722.99 0.00 0.00 1722.99 191.44
43 Others Civil Works 3.34] 116.12 116.12 90.91 3.88 0.00 94.79 21.33
5[Plant and Machinery 5.28 1080.72 1080.72 969.94 0.18 0.00! 970.12 110.60
6|Line cable & Network 5.28 368.61 368.61 316.33 1.33 0.00! 317.67 50.94
7| Vehicles 9.50 24.84 24.84 22.36 0.00 0.00 22.36 248
g|Furniture & Fixtures 6.33 45.30 45.30 33.65 0.83 0.00 34.48 10.82
g|Office Equipments 6.33 75.16 75.16 62.46 0.47 0.00 62.93 12.23
10(Capital Spare at Generating
Station - 165.72 165.72 149.15 0.00 0.00 149.15 16.57
Total 4,369.36 4,369.36 3,858.90 6.69 0.00 3,865.60 503.76
(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)
[ AT COST DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK
sl Rate Disposals/ ey Disposals/ -
N Name of the Assets o Gross Block during = o Gross Block as Depre.cmt.non and Depreclftlon anjj Deductions/ Total De'preflztmn ASAT ASAT
° dep as at the year Transfers/ at Amortization as at | Amortization during Transfers / and Amortization upto 31% March 2021 31" March 2020
% 1" April 2020 e 31" March 2021 1" April 2020 the year y 31" March 2021
1|Land and land rights = 32.78 0.00 0.00 32.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.78 32.78
2|Building 3.34 545.68 0.00 0.00 545.68 491.11 0.00 0.00 491.11 54.57 54.57
3|Hydraulic Works 5.28 1914.43 0.00 0.00 1914.43 1722.99 0.00; 0.00 1722.99 191.44 191.44
4|Others Civil Works 3.34 116.12 0.00 0.00, 116.12 86.80 4.11 0.00 90.91 25.21 29.32
s[Plant and Machinery 5.28 1080.42 0.30 0.00 1080.72 969.77 0.17 0.00 969.94, 110.78 110.65
6|Line cable & Network 5.28 368.61 0.00 0.00 368.61 314.99 1.34 0.00 316.34 52.27 53.61
7|Vehicles 9.50| 24.83 0.00 0.00 24.84 22.36 0.00 0.00 22.36 2.48 248
8|Furniture & Fixtures 6.33 44.60 0.70 0.00 45.30 32.84 0.80 0.00 33.65 11.65 1176
9|Office Equipments 6.33 74.35 0.81 0.00 75.16 62.03 0.43 0.00 62.46 12.70 12.32]
10|Capital Spare at Generating
- 165.72 0.00 0.00 165.72 149.15 0.00 0.00 149.15 16.57 16.57
_ 4367.55 1.81 0.00 4369.36 3852.04 6.85 0.00 3858.90 510.45 515.49

Notes :
1 The company has reviewed carrying cost of its Property, Plants & Equipments and the management is of the view that in the current financial year, Impairment of its Property, Plants & Equipments is not considered

necessary as all the assets are in good condition and realisable value is more than carrying cost.

—

dy beeen depreciated to its maximum value i.e 90%.

2 Ontransition to Ind AS, the carrying values of all the property, plant and equipment under the previous GAAP have been considered to be the deemed cost under Ind AS.
3 The company has not provided depreciation on Building, Hydraulic Works and Vehicles askit has alr
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2. Property, Plant and Equipment :

KARANPURA ENERGY LIMITED
Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)
( AT COST DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION T NET BLOCK \
Rate Disposals/ . Disposalt
Name of the Assets of Gross m:’d‘ ditions during C ions/ Gross Block as and and b ;::::,:i y Total Depreciation ASAT -
dep . as a the year Transfers/ at Amortization as at | Amortization during Transh and Amortization upto " *
| 1 aprit2021 ‘ 31" March2022|  1stApril 2021 the year ransfers / lstMarchaozz | 3 March2022 | 31TMarch 2021
Office Equipment 6.33 0.11 0.00 0.00 0.11 0.06 0.01 0.00 0.07 0.04 0.05
0.00
Furniture 6.33 4.02 0.00 0.00 4.02 2.00 0.25 2.25 177 202
Total 4.13 0.00 0.00 413 2.06 0.26 0.00 2.32 1.81 207
(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)
] AT COST | DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION NET BLOCK
sl Rate Disposals/ Gross Blockas . Disposals/ Total Dep!
Gross Block [ iati d ion and "
N Name of the Assets of s Additions Deductions/ at preciation an P Deductions/ and Amortization ASAT _psaT
asat i sf - Amortizatian;as at mortization Transfers / upto 31" March 2021 31" March 2020
. dep| j« during the year Transfers/ 317 March 1st April 2020 during the year
o | 1 April2020 Reclassifications 2021 Reclassifications | _31st March 2021
Office Equipment 6.33 0.11 0.00
Furniture 6.33 4.02 0.00
|| toul ans|  om]

Scanned with CamScanner



2. Property, Plant and Equipment :

PATRATU ENERGY LIMITED

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

(Amount in Rs. In

AT COST DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 1 NET BLOCK
sl Rate Disposals/ Gross Block as Disposals/ Total Depreciation
N Name of the Assets of Gm“s:?(k Additions Deductions/ at :!p:: h:: on '"d‘ De:'"::: “’:: a:d Deductions/ and Amortization AS AT AS AT
o. dep| . ® during the year Transfers/ 31" March "r:‘ Ax ar“° 2" u;‘; d n:o "1; 0“' Transfers / upto 31" March 2022 31" March 2021
% 17 April 2021 Reclassifications 2022 P! uring Y Reclassifications 31st March 2022
CWIP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)
AT COST [DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION | NET BLOCK
sl Rate Disposals/ Gross Block as Disposals/ Total Depreciation
Gross Block 5
N Name of the Assets of ot Additions Deductions/ at A ation :::t N N muu::d Deductions/ and Amortization AS AT AS AT
o. dep| o o eap |QUinEtheyear|  Transfers/ 31% March - du’:: ihevear Transfers / upto 31"March2021|  31% March 2020
% v Reclassifications 2021 1" April 2020 B ve Reclassifications 31% March 2021
CWIP 2,397.95 0.00 2,397.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,397.95
0.00 0.00
Total 2,397.95 0.00 2,397.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,397.95

Wl -
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JHARBIHAR COLLIERY LIMITED

/." 2. Property, Plant and Equipment :
st - ar cos; ; DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
sposals, Gross Block as
N Name of the Assets of Gro:ss :':(k Additions Deductions/ at Depreciation and | Depreclation and DDl;pm‘:lsl Total Depreciation
o. dep | . Apel 2021|478 the year Transfers/ 31" Marcy | AMortization asat | Amortization T'“:::er:’/ and ":""'"‘“" A
! % Sechsifications 2022 tApI2021 | duringtheyear | poiiications | ststmaenaozz | o
Furniture & Fixtures 6.33 3.77 0.00 0.00 7 1.99 0.24 223 1.54
-Leasehold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Office Equipments 6.33 0.17 0.00 0.00 0.17 0.09 0.01 0.00 0.10 0.07
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 3.94 0.00 0.00 3.94 2.08 0.25 0.00 233 1.61
(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)
AT COST DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION l NET BLOCK
Sl Rate Disposals/ Gross Block as Disposals/ Total Depreciation
Gross Block
N Name of the Assets of oot Additions Deductions/ at ::::;'::::: :s":' Dj:’"'f::"l':‘"b:“’ Deductions/ | and Amortization ASAT AS AT
o. dep| _. i during the year Transfers/ 31" March 15t April 2020 during the year Transfers / upto 31% March 2021 31% March 2020
o | 1 April2020 Reclassifications 2021 st Apri gthe ye Reclassifications 31st March 2021
Furniture & Fixtures 6.33 3.77 0.00 0.00 3.77 1.75 0.24 0.00 1.99 178 2.02
-Leasehold 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Office Equipments 6.33 0.17 0.00 0.00 0.17 0.08 0.01 0.00 0.09 0.08 0.09
0.00 0.00
Total 3.94 0.00 0.00 3.94 1.83 0.25 0.00 209 1.86 211
= 7
~~
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H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

JHARKHAND URIJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

(CIN:U40108]H2013SGC001703)

Engineering Building,
2a. Capital Work in Progress

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars At31* At31*
March 2022 |March 2021
Capital Work in Progress:-
JUUNL 0.00 0.00
KEL 792.49 792.49
PEL 0.00 0.00
Total 792.49 792.49
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4. Consolidated Inventories

ARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

(CIN:U40108JH20135SGC001703)
Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)

st st
Particulars At 31" March | At 31" March
2022 2021

In Hand :

Stores & Spares 122.66 108.62
Less : Provision for Losses 0.00 0.00
Sub total 122.66 108.62
TOTAL 122.66 108.62
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(CIN:U40108JH20135GC001703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

5. Consolidated Cash and Cash Equivalent

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)

[f Particulars At31" March | At31% March
2022 2021

Bank Balances:

Current Account

JUUNL 589.33 9,601.16
KEL 1,536.11 1,537.74
PEL 132,94 130.13
JBCL 96.19 96.08
TOTAL 2,354.57 11,365.11
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

(CIN:U40108]H2013$GC001703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand
6. Consolidated Current Tax Assets

(Amount in Rs, In Lakh)
st st
Particulars At31 At31

_ March 2022 | March 2021
TDS :-
JUUNL 402.86 140.05
KEL 0.04 0.04
PEL 0.44 0.00
JBCL 0.23 0.00

Total 403.57 140.09
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7b. Trade Receivable

JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

(CIN:U40108JH20135GC001703)

Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand
(Rs. in Lac)

Trade receivable ageing schedule for the year ended 31* March 2022

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment

Particulars : Total
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables -
considered good 1,501.69 59.12 NIL NIL NIL 1,560.81 \
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - -
considered doubtful NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL \
(iii) Disputed Trade receivables
considered good. NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL J
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables -
considered doubtful NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL J

H

Trade receivab

le ageing schedule for the year ended 31* March 2021

Outstanding for following period from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 | 6 months -1 More than 3 Total
1-2Years 2 -3 Years
_ months Year Years

(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - c4.74 NIL NIL NIL NIL 54.74
considered good )
(i) Undisputed Trade receivables - NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
considered doubtful
(iii) Disputed Trade receivables NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
considered good
(iv) Disputed Trade receivables NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
considered doubtful _
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

(CIN:U40108JH20135GC001703)
Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand
9. Consolidated Other Equity

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Note | 31"March2022 | 31" March 2021
Profit and Loss during the year:
JUUNL
KEL 1,973.55 (227.05)
PEL (249.86) (250.35)
1.77 (3.24
JBCL )
(0.01) (2.01)
Total 1,725.45 (482.65)
Retained Earnings :
Balance Bought Forward from Last Year's Account
JUUNL (2,408.72) (2,181.67)
KEL (2,627.22) (2,376.87)
PEL (1,644.33) (1,641.09)
JBCL (249.42) (248.16)
(6,929.69) (6,447.79)
Add:- Liability Written off - O & M Suppliers Works 0.00 0.00
Add:- adjustment from opening reserve (0.93) 0.00
Less:- Assets Written Off 0.00 0.00
Less:- Restructuring Account Written Off 0.00 0.00
Less:- Other Equity Related to Minority Interest transferred Opening Balance 0.00 0.00
Less:- Other Equity Related to Minority Interest transferred during the year 0.01 0.75
Add: Profit for the Year 1,725.45 (482.65)
Add: Restructuring A/c Pending For Allotment 210.00 210.00
Add/Less: Re-measurement gains (losses) on defined benefit plans
Balance carried forward to next year (4,995.17) (6,719.69)
JUUNL (225.17) (2,198.72)
KEL (2,877.08) (2,627.22)
PEL (1,642.56) (1,644.33)
JBCL (249.43) (249.42)
TOTAL (4,995.17) (6,719.69)

1
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JHARKHAND URIJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

(CIN:U40108]H20135GC001703)
Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

9a. Non Controling Interest

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)

e T T T Gy
e ————R 5 f

t
Particulars Note 31" March 31" March
_ 2022 2021
Share capital 37.50 37.50
profit during the year
JBCL 0.00 (0.75)
Total A 37.50 36.75

Retained Earnings :
Balance Bought Forward from Last Year's

Account

JBCL (149.64) (148.88)

Total B (149.64) (148.88)
Non Controling Interest (A + B) (112.14) (112.13)
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

Engineering Building,

10a. Trade payable

(CIN:U40108JH2013$GC001703)
H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

edule for the year ended 31" March 2022

Trade payable ageing sch
—
Outstanding for following period from due date of payment
Particulars h
Less than 1 M
1-2years 2-3Years reithants Total
Year Years
(i) MSME NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(ii) Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(iv) Disputed dues - Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Trade payable ageing schedule for the year ended 31* March 2021
Outstanding for following period from due date of payment
Particulars
than 3
Less than 1 1-2years 2-3Years More than Total
Year Years
() MSME 1,474,331.00 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(i) Others 607,864.00 NIL NIL NIL NIL
(iii) Disputed dues - MSME NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
(iv) Disputed dues - Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Notes:

As per the requirement of MSMED Ac

others during FY 2021-22

There is no principle amount due to a
amount due in FY 2020-21is Rs 1474331

ny MSME Sup
00 to MSME Supplier and no interest is paid

t, it is to disclose here that there is no trade payable towards M

plier at the end of FY 2021-22.However The Principle
or due to Supplier
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JHARKHAND URIA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

(CIN:U40108]H2013$GC001703)
Englneerlng Building, HE.C,D
13. Consolidated Revenue From Operations

hurwa, Ranchj - 834004, Jharkhand

Breakup of "Revenue From Operations” in profit ang loss Is as follows:

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)
vy | etz |
Sale of Power 3918.86 1944.75
Total 3918.86 1944.75

* Entire power generated by the com

pany has been sold to the only customer M/s JBVNL, an associate company of M/s JUUNL.
Further there has been no earning i

n the subsidiary companies namely M/s JBCL, M/s KEL, M/s PEL during the FY 2021-22.
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JHARKHAND URjA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(CIN:U401081H201356c001703)

Engineering Building,

H.E.C, Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand
14. Consolidated Other Income

r, (Amount in Rs. In Lakh)
Particulars

Year ended 31% Year ended 31"
March 2022 March 2021
Eankd ntenecy 261.99 477.43
Miscellaneous Receipts 20.14 9.00
TOTAL 282.13 486.43
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JHARKHAND URJIA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED
(CIN:U40108JH2013SGC001703)

Engineerlng Building, H.E.C, Dhurwa, Ranchj - 834004, Jharkhand

15. Changes in inventories of finished goods, Stock-in -Trade and work-in- progress

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Year ended 31" March 2022 | Year ended 31" March 2021
Opening stock
Finished goods*
Stock-in-progress 0.00 0.00
Stores and Spares 108.62 82.68
108.62 82.68
Less :
Closing stock
Finished goods*
Stock-in-progress 0.00 0.00
Stores and Spares 122.66 .
122.66 108.62
(Increase) / decrease 0.00 0.00
Finished goods 0:00 0.00
Stock-in-progress (14.0) (25.94)
Stores and Spares (14.04) (25.94)
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

. (CIN:U40108]H201356C001703)
Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

16. consolidated Employee Benefits Expense

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Year ended 31* Year ended 31%
March 2022 March 2021
Salaries ;"d WEEES 1,095.57 1,138.87
staff welfare expenses 796.86 183.29
TOTAL 1,892.43 1,322.16
A
WA
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JHARKHAND URJA UTpAD

(CIN:U40108]H2013
Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa

AN NIGAM LIMITED
$GC001703)

Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

/7 consolidated Power Generation Costs

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)

| Particul
‘ ars Yearended31® | Year ended 31“1
( i March 2022 March 2021
power generation cost:
water and other direct costs 8.32 871
Pollution board expenses 171 0.00
Total _ 10.03 8.71

~ Scanned with CamScanner
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NIGAM LIMITED

' (CIN:U40108JH20135GC001703)
Engineering Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchi - 834004, Jharkhand

18 consolidated Depreciation and amortization expense
(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)

Particulars Note No Year ended 31" | Year ended 31"
' March 2022 March 2021

2 6.69 6.85
6.69 6.85

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

TOTAL

~ Scanned with CamScanner



19. Consolidated Other Expenses

Year ended 31% st

Repairs & Maintenance March 2022 ve“:ra::hd:g:ll
Plant and Machinary
Building
Civil Works 1;-‘;33 108.18
Line Cable Net Works 8,34 582
Vehicles 30.95 46:50
Office Equipment 0.00 0.00
Furniture 1.70 1.79
Hydrolic work 0.00 0.02

15.62 18.03
Administrative Expenses
Rent Rates & Taxes
Insurance 222 000
Telephone Charges,Postage telegram and telex charges. 2..27 22625
Legal Charges 0.28 1.92
Audit Fee 2.95 2.66
Consultancy Charges 16.79 9.90
Conveyance & Travelling Exp. 4.45 9.47
Fees & Subscription 0.06 0.00
Printing & Stationary 1.98 1.40
Advertisements 0.00 0.00
Other Professional Charges 4.51 5.38
Electricity Charges 0.00 0.00
Vehicle Running Expenses Petrol & Oil) 18.36 20.47
Entertainment Charges 0.93 1.40
Miscellaneous Expenses 137.21 131.72
Bank charges 0.04 0.09
TDS on Flexi 0.03 0.00
Interest on Govt loan 395.11 1,004.36
Penal Interest 57.84
JUUNL 870.04 1,378.04
KEL(Int on govt loan 247.68)+( others 2.51) 250.19 250.74
e iy .
J'I?(g'll'-'AL 1,125.44 1,633.45

Wﬁ

(Amount in Rs. In Lakh)
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. Ex
The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each ty Penses (OCE)

During the year ended 31 March 2022

Pe of reserve in equity Is shown below:

Parti
culars FVTOCI/OCE resery ':::Tl:eg‘: Total
OCl against acturial valuat i il
tion of gratuity 223.94 0.00 223.94
oc-| against acturial valuation of Active staff pension liability 559.40
Adjustment for reversal of provision against Audit fee for the F.Y-2009-
10 to F.Y- 2012-13 in M/s JBCL 0.47 0.47
783.81 0.00 224.41
During the year ended 31 March 2021 - -
— Retained Total
Particulars FVTOCl reserve Earnings_
028 0.00 0.28
Adjustment for reversal of keep back from consultant M/S A to Z kept '
Adjustment for short provions for consultancy expenses for the period (0.70) (0.70)
from dec 2019 to march 2020 in the books of M/S PEL
0.00 0.42)
(0.42) = - ]

| 7
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JHARKHAND URJA UTPADAN NI

Engincerin (EI_N.: U401087H20135GC001703)
g Building, H.E.C., Dhurwa, Ranchj - 834004, Jharkl

and

GAM LIMITED

_’C~_,,,culation of MAT Credit

'z

" Calculation of Book Profit and Tax

as per MAT Provision for the Financial Year 2021-22

; Particulars = (Rs. in Lac)
profitas per PRL Ale = Amount | Amount
Add: - OCI (Gratuity) 1,414.97
- OCI (Pension) 223.94
- Depreciation as per books 559.40
Less 6.18 789.52
-TCS Adjustment
- Depreciation as per books 0
Book Profit as per MAT 6ls 711
2,197.38
Less: lower of following
i)Unabsorbed Depreciation (as per books) 877.91
i) B/F Loss as per books (1858.27-245.94) 1,612.33 877.91
( AdjustmcMade directly through Reserve during F.Y- 2019-20 & 2020-21=245.94)
Net Taxable Income as per MAT B 1,319.47
Tax as per MAT @17.47% 230.51
Calculation of Tax As per Normal Provision for the Financial Year 2021-22
o (Rs. in Lac)
Particulars Amount - Amount
Profit as per P&L A/c (incl OCI) —2,198.31
Add- Dep as per Books 6.18
] 2,204.49
Less: Dep as per IT Act 64.68
Less: Adjustment from reserve 0.93
Profit as per Normal provision 2,138.88
Less: B/F Losses j ) 428.00
Less: Un absorbed Depreciation ( FY 2013-14 to FY 2020-21)) 980.35
_ 730.53

Net Taxable Income as per Normal 1

Tax as per Normal Provision @26% (Incl. CESS)
S. Charge @ 12%

Total Tax as per Normal Provision (a)

Applicable Tax is MAT (Higher) (b)

MAT CREDIT ( b-a)

(Amount in Lacs)
189.94

22.79

212.73

230.51

17.78

Rt T o,
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JHARKHAND URJA UTpAp

(CIN:U40108JH

v Engineering Building, H.E.C
 Ratio Analysis

AN NIGAM
20138GCo01703) LIMITED

. Dh i
urwa, Ranchj - 834004, Jharkhang

Particulars
gino_|____ Formula Year ended 31" | vear endeq 31"
———————— | March
—1—arch 2022 | March 2021 %Variance Reason of variance
1|Current Ratio
Eii:’?‘nt Assets/Current The reason of variance is due to
ity 0.87 131 51,01/ Convertion of cash at bank into FORS.
— Due to thi i
Debt Equity ratio i ue to this conversion currents assets
2 Total debt/Total get reduced.
- sha ' ; )
Debt service coverage ratio reholder's equity 17.54 16.56 -5.56 NA
(PAT+DEP+INTT ON
L
+OLAN)/(INTT ON LOAN G The reason of variance is due to
3 OAN REPAYMENT) E 0.62 47.45| repayment of Rs 5000.00 Lakh made
Return on equity ratio N to State Govt. Loan during FY 2021-22
Due to record generation of
Income/Shareholders ca o &
Equity 0.45 013 127.93 Electricity, first time the Company has
4 a profit in current Financial Year
Inventory turnover ratio Cost of goods Sold/Avg resulting in variance from last year
> - Inventory 0.00 0.00 0.00 NA
Trade receivable turnover ratio Credit sales/ Avg
6 - Accounts Receivable 163 163 0.00 NA
Trade payable turnover ratio Net credit purchase/
7 - . Avg Accounts Payable 0.00 00 a0 NA
Net capital Turnover ratio Sales/ Net Assets Due to record generation of
0.06 0.03 84.78 Electricm{, first time thg Co@pany has
a profit in current Financial Year
8 resulting in variance from last year
Net Profit ratio Net Profit / Sales Due to record generation of
icity, fi i h
24% 25% 156.28 Electrlt:lty., .lI'St time thg Company as
a profit in current Financial Year
9 . resulting in variance from last year
Return on capital employed EBIT/ Capital Employed Due to record generation of
001 0,04 490.37 Electricity, first time th'e Corr.wpany has
a profit in current Financial Year
10 B resulting in variance from last year
Return on investment Profit/Investment Due to record generation of
Electricity, first time the Company has
iti Financial Year and
0.45 013 127.93 a profit in current Financi an.
further there is also enhancement in
Investment resulting in variance from
last year
11 L.
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CIN No.: U40$3PADAN NIGAM LIMITED

Engi , i JHZO]3SGC00]7
Ineerin Buildin HEC Dhurwa, lgznchi—4

A. ¥ L
GENERAL, CORPORATE INFORMATION

Jharkhand Urja Utpadan

domiciled in 1o - iI:\(I:igam Limited (t}::: company) is a public limited company

orporated on 23" October, 2013 under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013, The company came into operation w.e.f. 06.01.2014, by virtue of
notification no. 18 dated 06.01.2014 of the Department of Energy, GoJ. The Company
is engaged in the generation of electricity and have Subarnarekha Hydel Power Project
at Vill: Sikidri, Dist: Ranchi, Jharkhand. The company is selling its entire generated
electricity to Jharkhand Bijli Vitran Nigam limited, which is an associate company of
JUUNL. These consolidated Financial Statements comprises of Annual Financial
Statements of the company and its subsidiaries namely M/s KEL, M/s PEL and M/s
JBCL, with shareholding of 100%, 100% and 62.5% respectively in each company.
Details of three Subsidiaries Company are hereunder as:

a) M/s Karanpura Energy Limited (KEL) — M/s Karanpura Energy Limited is a

State Government public company, domiciled in India and incorporated on
19.09.2008, under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company was
incorporated for the development of Mourya Coal Block. After unbundling of
Jharkhand State Electricity Board, M/s Karanpura Energy Limited has been made
subsidiary company of JUUNL w.e.f 06.01.2014. JUUNL is having holding of
100% equity in M/s KEL. Mourya Coal Block, so allocated to this company has
been de-allocated by MOC, GOI, through its letter dtd. 27/12/2019. With the de-
allocation of coal block, basic objective of the company is now vanished and thus
closure of the company needs to be effected at the earliest, after having the
confirmation in this regard from the Board & Members.

b) M/s Patratu Energy Limited (PEL)- M/s Patratu Energy Limited is a State

Government Public Company, domiciled in India and incorporated on 26/10/2012,
under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company was incorporated for
the development of Banhardih Coal Block. After unbundling of Jharkhand State

lectricity Board, M/s Patratu Energy Limited has been made subsidiary company

v t ,y)
oy W Page 1 of 15
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of JUUNL w.e.f 06.01.2014. JUUNL is having holding of 100% equity in Mys PEL
Banhardih Coal Block has been de-allocated by Government of India and
subsequently allotted to JUUNL through bidding process. With the creation of Mg
PVUNL(A Joint Venture Company of NTPC & JBVNL), Banhardih Coal Block
has been assigned to M/s PYUNL through legal documents. As the basic objective
of the creation of the company get vanished, the company M/s PEL in jts 7t BoD
meeting, held on 05 September, 2017 has proposed for closure of the company,
which has been approved by the members in the 5t AGM of the company.

M/s Jhar Bihar Colliery Limited — M/s Jhar Bihar Colliery Limited is a State
Government Public Company, domiciled in India and incorporated on 18th June
2009, under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956. The Company was
incorporated for the development of Urma Pahari Coal Block. After unbundling of
Jharkhand State Electricity Board, M/s Jhar Bihar Colliery Limited has been made
subsidiary company of JUUNL w.e.f 06.01.2014. JUUNL is having holding of
62.5% equity in M/s Jhar Bihar Colliery Limited. The company is not having any

commercial operation since its inception. The Board of Directors in its 16™ meeting,

held on 02.02.2018 has already passed a resolution for closure of the company.

1. Basis of Preparation

1.1. Statement of Compliance

These consolidated financial statements are prepared on accrual basis of
accounting and comply with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified
under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and subsequent
amendments thereto, the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified and
applicable), applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, and the
provisions of the Electricity Act, 2003 to the extent applicable.

1.2. Basis of measurement
The consolidated financial statements has been prepared on the historical cost

basis. No financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value.

1.3. Functional and presentation currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR),
which is the Company’s functional currency. All financial information presented
in INR has been rounded to the nearest Lakh (upto two decimals), except as

stated otherwise.,

Page 2 of 15
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Q,)Q’
1.4. Current and non-current classification

B Th e
¢ Group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet b
. . ased o
current/non-current classification. An asset is current, when it is: ’
e Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal
operating cycle;
e Held primarily for the purpose of trading
. Ex L. . .
pected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or
e Cas i 1 ,
h or Cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to

settle a liability for at least three months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

e It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle;

eIt is held primarily for the of trading;

eIt is due to be settled within 12 twelve months after the reporting period; or

s S R T ML
L B TR

e There is no unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for atleast

twelve months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.

| B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
4
- A summary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the

consolidated financial statements are as given below.

These accounting policies have been applied consistently to all periods presented in the

consolidated financial statements.

(1) Basis of Consolidation

cial statements of Subsidiary Companies are drawn up to the same reporting date as

The finan
of the Company for the purpose of consolidation.

Subsidiaries
over which the group has control. The group controls an

Subsidiaries are all entities,
s from its

the group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable retu
y and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to

entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the

entity when

involvement with the entit

direct the relevant activities of the
date, on which control is transferred to the group. They are deconsolidated from the date,

control ceases.
Minority interest in the subsidiary company is separately shown in the consolidated

financial statement. g . /{/
. - JQ;W Page 3 of 15
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Thc. ETOUp combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiaries line 1, .

adding together like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income ang exp;,nlme |
Intcrcompzmy transactions, balances and unrealized gains on transactions between g:s.
companies are ecliminated in consolidated statements. Unrealized losses are a]l;p
climinated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferre(;
asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries have been changed where necessary to ensure

consistency with the policies adopted by the group.

2. Significant Accounting Principles

2.1

2.2

2.3.

. Accou nting Convention

Financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2015 as amended by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016 and in accordance to the relevant provision of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)(to the extent notified). The financial statements

have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the historical cost convention.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards require management to make, estimates and assumptions that affect the

reported amount of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the

reported amount of revenues and expenses during the year.

Historical Cost Convention

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis.

Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the

Company’s normal operating cycle (twelve months) and other criteria set out in the

Schedule III to the Act.

2.4. Trade and other pavables

2.8,

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the group prior
to the end of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured. Trade and
other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12

months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at historical cost.

Use of Estimates

W e K Page 4 0of 15
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4 The arati .
2k estimi::':::z:s :li r::(cm:n:an:al statements in conformity with Ind AS require
liabilit; i 0 be made that affect the reported amount of assets and

ies at the date of the financial statements and reported amount of revenues and -
expenses during the reporting period. Difference between the actual results and g

estima T .y ) -
tes are recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized. o

2.6.  Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):

e ip

*

a. Tangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises of

purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working

condition for its intended use.

g5 S R e e

b. Transfer/lease of land: In light of board approval in different board meetings, the

following lands have been transferred/ permitted to use:
its 37" board meeting,
ed at SRHP, Sikidiri

r indefinite period

1. After approval of the board of directors of the company in

held on 05.11.2020, a piece of land i.e 4.09 acres situat

SR —
RISt e oy

transferred to M/s JUSNL with permission for right of use , fo

without any cost.

held on 28.08.2019 after approval of the board,
Itd. for lying 30°" dia.

s water bodies ( Power

2. In 34"™ board meeting,
NOC/permission has been granted to M/s GAIL (India)
Gas pipeline and 150mm dia, HDPE duct for OFC acros

house-I) coming under jurisdiction of JUUNL at SRHP, Sikidiri. L

27. Depreciation and Amortization

ciation on tangible items of fixed assets is provided o

Depre n straight line method in i

rdance with the provisions of Electricity Act, 2013 an
‘C’ thereof. Depreciation is

d considering the useful

acco
lives for computing deprecation specified in Part

rovided on asset as a whole and not on component that’s have homogenous useful

p

lives, by using the SLM method so as to depreciate the initial cost down to the

residual value upto 10% over the estimated useful lives.

2.8. Segment Reporting

The company is having only Operating segments i.e. Electricity Generation from

Sikidiri Hydel Power Station.

2.9, Retirement and other Employee Benefits

Page 5of 15
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Employee’s benefits in the form of Provident fund, Gratuity, Leave encasem
X €ntg -
other labour welfare fund are charged to the statement of profit and loss acco -
unt of

the year when the contributions to the respective funds are made to

the trust. The funds are being remitted to the Jharkhand State Electricity Employeeg
Master Trust, created by Government of Jharkhand, for employee benefit plans as
aforesaid. The provision for the aforesaid liability has been recognized as per
actuarial valuation report obtained from registered actuarial valuer.

The actuarial valuation report for the FY 2021-22 has been obtained from registered
Actuary Valuer Dr. R. Kannan. The provision against Pension, Gratuity and Leave
encashment has been taken as per acturial valuation report for the FY 2021-22.
Further closing liabilities on account of Pension, Gratuity and Leave Encashment as
per actuary report as on 31.03.2022 has been incorporated in books. A sum of Rs.
750.25 Lakh has been paid to JSEEMT towards Terminal Benefit contribution for the
Financial Year 2021-22.Balance contribution will be paid during FY 2022-23.
Further, liabilities on account of GPF and GSS accumulated along with interest as on
31.03.2022 has also been incorporated in books, with corresponding amount
receivable for JSEEMT. The pending contribution on account of terminal benefit to

be remitted to JSEEMT has been shown as liabilities of the company.

2.10. Inventories
Stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes

direct materials & expenses incurred to bring the material at site and it includes GST

and other indirect taxes as the output i.e. Sale of Electricity is exempt from GST and

no input for the GST on materials can be claimed.
Cost of Inventories is computed on first in first out basis.

Net Realizable value is the estimated price in ordinary course of business less

estimated cost for bringing the same in position to use.

2.11. Taxes on Income '
Income Tax expenses comprise of current tax. The company has recognized an

2.03 Lakhs, as deferred tax assets in the profit and loss account

amount of Rs. 1
ar in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the

during this Financial Ye
-Tax Act, 1961 and other applicable tax laws.

arry forward of losses for computation
y has also recognized MAT

provisions of the Income
Further the company has taken the benefit of ¢

e tax expenses as per MAT and the compan

of Incom
The separate

. credit during the current financial year.
depreciation as per Income Tax Act, calculation of deferred tax a
Page 6 of 15
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2 B -,l'm
calculation of MA

od:
20a and 2y 1t are showp, 85 a part ¢ Fthis

financig) Statement 44 Annexure

X Act, 1961

ated tax
ance with the applicable tax

and other applicable tax Jayys

able income for the current
rfates and the provisions of

2.12,

CIe 1s a present obligation as a result of a past event

v of resources and a reliable estimate can be made of

- Disclosure for contingent liability is made, when there is

nt obligation that may, but probably will not, require

an outflow :
of resourceg, Disclosure on this front is here under as.

There is a dispute of the company JUUNL with M/S BHEL against W/O No.
02/ CE(GEN) dated 25.04.2012. The W/O Value was Rs 20.87 crores + Taxes, against
which advance payment of Rs 4.17 Crores to M/S BHEL has been made.
SUbsequently due to some irregularity pointed out in work awarded, the matter is
under investigation with CBLM/S BHEL has also filed money suit No. 16 of 2015
before the special sub Judge at Ranchi and the matter is Subjudiced. In case, award
goes in favor of M/S BHEL, liability to the tune of 16.70 crores + (taxes +interest)

may arise.

2.13. Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprise cash in

hand, balances with banks and other short-term highly liquid investments/deposits
with an original maturity of three months or less.

2.14. Revenue Recognition

(a) Revenue from Sale of Energy

The Company’s operations in India are regulated under the Electricity Act,
2003. Accordingly, the JSERC determines the tariff for the Company’s power plants
based on the norms prescribed in the tariff regulations, as applicable from time to
time. Tariff is based on the capital cost incurred for a specific power plant and
primarily comprises two components: Capacity charge i.e. a fixed charge that
includes depreciation, return on equity, interest on working capital, operating &

maintenance expenses, interest on loan and Energy charge i.e. a variable charge

primarily based on fuel costs.  ( {Q
gy( JQ’I’W: - ,
B Page 7 of 15

5]
Scanned with CamScanner




Revenue from the sale of energy is measured at the fair valye of
. . the
consideration received or receivable. Revenue 1s recognized when the signiﬁcam

risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, recovery of the

consideration is probable, the associated costs can be estimated reliably, there is no

continuing management involvement, and the amount of revenue can be measureq

reliably.
Revenue from sale of energy is accounted for based on tariff rates approved by the

JSERC, as modified by the orders of Appellate Tribunal for Electricity to the extent
applicable. Petition for ARR for the financial year 2021-22 and onward period has not
been filed by the company before the Hon’ble JSERC. True up petition for the FY
2016-17 and onwards period has yet not filed by the company before the Hon’ble
JSERC. The billing during the FY 2021-22 has been done by the company on
provisional basis in light of the last approved ARR with the company.

During the FY 2021-22 due to heavy rainfall, there has been record generation
of 302.472 MU at SRHP and accordingly the company has noticed best ever revenue
billing during FY 2021-22. Overall billing of Rs. 50.63934 crores has been done by
the company over JBVNL but JBVNL have accepted the claim of Rs. 39.1886 crores
only with reasoning , subject to the final outcome against True up petition, for FY
2021-22 to filed by JUUNL before the Hon’ble JSERC. Based on the reasoning
submitted, the competent authority have given approval to accept the plea of JBVNL
for recognizing the figure of revenue during FY 2021-22. The JBVNL have paid Rs.
24 crores against the energy bill raised by JUUNL over them. The company has

deposited a sum of Rs. 4.50 Crore as advance tax to the Income Tax Deptt. during FY

2021-22.

(b) Other Revenues:
The company has earned interest out of the bank deposits in different bank. Further,

the company have realized revenue by selling of tender documents also. Other
income are of miscellaneous nature.

2.15. Earnings Per Share
Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period

attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the period.
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or |
A 1 & s - ! 1tor 0Sss
for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of
. . ) 2€ number o
shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of al| dilutive potentjal
H a
equity shares.

2.16. Trade Receivables

—==C Rheccivables

Tra i ized initi i
de receivables are recognized initially at transaction price. Upon initial recognition
of . .

a receivable from a contract with a customer, any difference between the
measurement of the receivable in accordance with Ind AS 109 and the corresponding

amount of revenue, recognized shall be presented as an expense. Subsequently, the

trade receivables are measured at cost less expected credit losses. Further age wise

details of trade receivable as on 31.03.2022 and 31.03.2021 along with details of
disputed dues and undisputed dues has been disclosed.

b

The entire electricity generated is being sold to Jharkhand Bijli Vitran Nigam

A
Limited, which is a group company and as such the probability of credit losses on =; :
trade receivables is not measured. '
3
2.17. Financial liabilities &
(a) Initial recognition and measurement

tioe
The Company recognizes all the financial liabilities on initial recognition at

transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the
financial liability.

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and

t
1
\
!

borrowings including interest. The amounts are appearing on carrying cost as it i
T

was shown in previous GAAP accounts. %

(b) De-recognition of financial liabilities:

The Company de-recognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the

Company’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire.

2.18. Financial Assets

(a) Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets at carrying amount, as it was done
under previous GAAP.

The classification depends on the Company’s business model for managing the

financial assets and the contractual teyms of cash flows.

Page 9 of 15
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At init;
1t1a .. . . )
al T€cognition, the company measures a financial asset at its carrying cost.

(©) 1 i
) Mpairment of financial assets

T . -
he Company has not recognized any impairment impact on the financial assets

(d) Derccognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognized only when
® The company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the
financial asset, or
® Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset,

but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more

recipients.
Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of

ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognized.
Where the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the

financial asset is derecognized if the company has not retained control of the

financial asset.

2.19 Borrowings:

The company has taken an unsecured loan from Government of Jharkhand of Rs. 50
crores vide letter no. 99 dated 18/09/2015 at a simple interest of 13 % annually,
repayable in 10 equated installments after 1 year from the date of borrowing. If the
installment of loan along with interest is not paid on time, additional 2.5 % penal

interest shall be imposed. Repayment of loan amounting Rs. 50 crores has been made

by the company to GoJ during FY 2021-22.
Further, a loan amount of Rs 1984.50 lakh were sanctioned GoJ vide letter no

274 dated 29.03.2013 (Earlier sanctioned in the name of Erstwhile JSEB and
subsequently accounted in the book of M/s Patratu Energy Limited) for development
of Banhardih Coal block. Such unsecured borrowing are also attracting interest
@13% as simple interest and @2.5% as penal interest, after specified date. Such
borrowing appearing in the books of M/s Patratu Energy Limited as on 01.04.2020
and had been transferred from the books of M/s PEL to M/s JUUNL during FY 2020-
21 for subsequent book adjustments with M/s PVUNL. Implementing the requirement

of amortized cost retrospectively is impracticable and the Company has stated its

Page 10 of 15
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s

T e

2.20 Classiﬁcation and me

a)

b)

b .
OITOWings at carrying cost

accrued amountinge
Nling to Rs. 8434.96 Lacs, as detailed in schedule 10.

Investment in F?::(;.C[')"c"‘.()fﬁnanciul AR
—— Compa;]y Jhcpl:lls anu-)-u.ntm-g to Rs: 1733.3.7 ‘Lacs is in the name of
having a written adv arf o Vftran Nigam  Liniited. The. Sompany' is
Fixed Deposit relat ice from the holding company JUVNL that the aforesaid
es to the Company. Interest on the same fixed deposit is not
accrued by the company. Other Fixed deposits of Rs. 2376 Lacs are accounted at
carrying cost and accounting for interest and Tax deducted at source are being
made annually.
An amount of Rs. 1188 Lacs is shown as receivable from PVUNL/MOC, against
invocation of bank guarantee by Ministry of Coal out of margin money deposited
with Ministry of Coal, Govt. of India for allotment of Banhardih Coal Block.
Since the said coal block has already been assigned to M/s PVUNL by JUUNL
through legal documents before the invocation of BG take place, hence the
amount so invoked against bank guarantee of the Company, is realizable from

M/s PVUNL/MOC and thus such bank guarantee is shown as receivable from
M/s PVUNL/MOC, under other non-current assets.

along with simple interest and penal interest, total

2.21 Disclosure requirement of IND AS 08 (Accounting Policies, changes in

Accounting Estimates and errors)

In compliance of IND AS 08 point 44, when it is impracticable to determine the

period specific effect of an error on comparative information for one or more prior

period presented, the entity shall restate the opening balance of assets, liability and

equity for the earliest period for which retrospective restatement is practicable. In line

of this following prior period error has been rectified in the books of Jharkhand Urja

Utpadan Nigam Limited (holding company):

Particulars 31st March 2022

Opening Reserve (2408.72)
Add:

| i) Extra Provision For Audit Fee Revision Of Audit Fee

3 ii) Interest Exp, booked as Expenses, now captalised
iii) TA Adv.. (0.03)
iv) BoaHCugent Account (Cr Note from JUVNL)
v) TCS on revenue bill (0.90)

vi) Pay Adv Adjustment

vii) Royalty liability reversed

viii) Provision against medical claim withdrawn

~

z jﬂm@L
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Sub Total A

Less:

i) State Govt Loan

ii) Provision a

iii) Temp Adv

—

—

vii) ICT personnel

ix) Advance from Supp

" ['x) EPF Adjustment
xl) O/L for O&M Supplier

Sub Total B

| Net Total (A-B)

C. NOTESTOF INANCIAL STATEMENTS
3.1. Transfer of Assets & Liability of Pat
The company have a subsidiary com
date of incorporation (06.01.20
constituted for the purpose

26" October 2012). Ba
arkhand State Electricity Board and a

Limited through Jh
ardih Coal Block had been assigned to Jharkhand Urj

coal block, Banh
gh bidding process during FY 2015-16.

Limited throu
e decision of Government of Jharkhand to take over th

After th
liabili

Venture Company of NTPC and Jharkhand Bijli Vitran Nig
taken at competent level to transfer/ assign Banhardih
PVUNL through legal documents. On the basis of provis
M/s K. Pandeya & Company (Chartered Accountants), b
duly approved by BoD of JUUNL in 29" meeting h
70.19 Crores has been transferred by M/s PYUN
2017-18. The aforesaid transferred considerations wer
accounted in the book of M/s Patratu Energy Limit
Utpadan Nigam Limited for the purpose of dev

General Reserve Balan

gainst Gratuity

iv) Provision against LE
V) Provision against Pension
vl) Penal Int On Govt Loan

viii) TA Advance Adjustment
I

nhardih Coal Block was initia

ties of PTPS we.f.
subsequent decision to create M/s Patratu Vidyut Utpadan Nig

particulars

lier
I

I
0.00

(0.93)

S e
ment (2409.65)

ce as on 01.04.2021 after adjust

ratu Energy Limited

M/s Patratu Energy Limi
Patratu Energy Limited has been
dih Coal Block (incorporated on
lly assign to M/s Patratu Energy
fter de-allocation of the said
a Utpadan Nigam

pany namely ted from the

14) and the company
of development of Banhar

e entire assets and
06.01.2014 as per the Revised Transfer Scheme, 2015 and
am Limited (A Joint
am Limited), a decision was
Coal Block in favour of M/s
ional assessment of expenses by
y its report dated 13.04.2017,
eld on 06.09.2018, a sum of Rs.
L to JUUNL during 2016-17 and
e arrived on the basis of expenses
ed and in the book Jharkhand Urja

elopment of Banhardih Coal Block.
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» M/s PEL and JUUNL.

Due to th )
¢ aforesa| . .
d Ieasons, suitable entries for transfer of assets/ liabilities from M/s

PEL to JUUNL (appear

o ing in the book of M/s PEL as on 01.04.2020) has been done
uring FY 202021, for

transfer hag been t . Subsequent book adjustment with M/s PVUNL and effect of

aken in the book of JUUNL during FY 2020-21. CWIP value of Rs.
2398 lakhs has been transferred from Ms PEL to JUUNL. Further transfer of other
assets and liabilities to extent possible has been done from the book of M/s PEL to
JUUNL during FY 2020-21, so that settlement of dues with M/s PVUNL against transfer
of Banhardih Coal Block can be done. It is essential in view of the fact that the closure of
M/s Patratu Energy Limited is also required for which JUUNL (being a holding
company) have to take suitable action. Such transfer of assets/ liability from M/s PEL to
JUUNL has finally been adjusted from Transfer Consideration of Rs. 70.19 Crores, so

received from M/s PVUNL during FY 2016-17 and 2017-18. No settlement with M/s
PVUNL could be arrived during FY 2021-22.

3.2. Related Party Transactions
The related parties as per the terms of Ind AS-24,” Related Party Disclosures”,
(specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2015) and description of their relationship and

transaction carried out with them during the year in the ordinary course of business

are given below:

Details of Related Parties:

Name of Related Parties Type of Relation

M/s:JBVNL Associate Concern

M/s Karanpura }fnergy Ltd. | 100% subsidiary company

M/s Patratu Energy Limited | 100% subsidiary company

M/s Jhar Bihar Colliery Ltd. | 62.5% subsidiary company

Shareholding in the Parent Company of Holding
Government of Jharkhand Company

¥
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Related Party Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS 24

A Names of related parties and description of relation : ]
(i)  Subsidiaries : |

(i) Joint Ventures:

(iii) Key management personnel/their relative:

(@) Director (F inance) Mr. Madhup Kumar
(b) Chief Financial Officer Mr. Jayant Prasad
(c) Company Secretary Mr. Amit Kumar Mishra

(iv) Entity over which KMP has significant influence:

3.3 Financial Risk Management

The Company’s activities expose it to credit risk, liquidity risk and market risk. In

order to minimize any adverse effects on the financial performance of the Company,

the company has risk management policies as described below-

(A) Credit Risk
Credit risk refers to the risk of default on its obligation by the counterparty
resulting in a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its
operating activities (primarily Trade Receivables) and from its investing
activities (primarily Deposits with Banks). Trade Receivables are from
Associate Company and is considered as secured. Outstanding customer
receivables are regularly monitored.
Credit risk from balances with banks, term deposits, loans is managed by

Company’s finance department.

(B) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present

and future cash and collateral obligations without incurring unacceptable losses.

The Company’s objective is to, at all times, maintain optimum levels of
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(i) Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign ¢ :
g0 currency risk for the Company is nil.
a) Sensitivity
The «, "
sensitivity of profit or loss to changes in the foreign exchange rates arises
mai i ] ial i i i
nly from foreign currency denominated financial instruments. Since there is

n . N IR . 1
o foreign currency risk , hence the sensitivity for the same 1s not considered.

(ii) Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The
Company’s main interest rate risk arises from long-term borrowings from
Government of Jharkhand with static rates on simple interest. As on 31st March
2022 and 31st March 2021, the Company’s borrowings only from Government

of Jharkhand denominated in INR. The borrowing doesn’t carry any interest rate

risk. % JATW%'
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